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November 29, 2018 

Via Email 

Donald Clark, Secretary 
Federal Trade Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
Constitution Center 
400 7th Street SW, 5th Floor, Suite 5610 
Washington, DC 20024 
DCLARK@ftc.gov 

Re: In the Matter of September 13, 2018 Civil Investigative Demands Issued to 
viagogo, Inc., viagogo Entertainment Inc., Pugnacious Endeavors, Inc., 
Grover Street, Inc., and Grover Street Holdings, Inc. File No. 1823087 

Dear Secretary Clark: 

I write to inform you that by letter dated November 29, 2018, the Commission has 
withdrawn the September 13, 2018 Civil Investigative Demands (CIDs) issued to viagogo, Inc., 
viagogo Entertainment Inc., Pugnacious Endeavors, Inc., Grover Street, Inc., and Grover Street 
Holdings, Inc. in the above-captioned matter. Accordingly, Petitioners hereby withdraw the 
pending Petition to Limit CIDs filed on November 9, 2018. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above number or 
email address. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Sara DePaul (by email) 
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